ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID 4. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbar Bay Parkway, Suite 250
REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATION Alamada, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
(510) 337-9335 (FAX)

StID 1398 - 6952 Preston Avenue, Livermore, CA
{1-10K gallon and 1-4K gallon tanks removed on August 19, 1999}

June 8, 2000

Ms. Carole Schultz
Kenetech Windpower
6952 Preston Avenue
Livermore, CA 94550

Dear Ms. Schultz:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and corrective for the underground
storage tanks formerly located at the above-described location. Thank you for your
cooperation throughout this investigation. Your willingness and promptness in responding
to our inquiries concerning the former underground storage tanks are greatly appreciated.

Based on information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the
information provided to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, this
agency finds that the site investigation and corrective action carried out at your
underground storage tank site is in compliance with the requirements of subdivisions {a)
and {b) of Section 25299.37 of the Health and Safety Code and with corrective action
regulations adopted pursuant to Section 25299.77 of the Health and Safety Code and that
no further action related to the petroleum release(s) at the site is required.

This notice is issued pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 25299.37 of the Health and
Safety Code. Please contact our office if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

\N\\Q&iﬁ (\k»\(“
Mee Ling Tung, Director

cc: Ariu Levi, Chief of Division of Environmental Protection
Chuck Headlee, RWQCB
en Patton, SWRCB
'cggnie!ie Stefani, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Dept.
Vﬂ'ies—eo {kenetech-5)



